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Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 10:32:07 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Re: Met Gala

Date:  Friday, August 27, 2021 at 1:13:13 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Kuryk-bernstein, Hildy

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Yes | saw when | clicked thanks so much - sorry for the call out

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 1:12 PM David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <— wrote:

Apologies for that, | had the correct entity, wrong acronym (d’oh!). | made that change below for reference.

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel

Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750

Washington, D.C. 20005

sandlerreiff.com

From: Kuryk-bernstein, Hildy <} G

Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 1:05 PM

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <_

Cc: Kiernan, Eaddy <, . ©- <. Sorhie

T << o1z <
Subject: Re: Met Gala

These are super helpful David thank you. One thing to note, the Costume Institute benefit supports the
Metropolitan Museum of Art (Met) not the MOMA. Just wanted to clarify that at the top. Eaddy and | will connect
and can share answers on the below.

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 1:00 PM David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) _ wrote:

Thanks: please see below — and I'll apologize in advance that some of these questions are pretty invasive!

What we’re getting at here is the exemption from the House of Representatives’ gift rules for a charity event, which
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
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 11:37 AM

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <} NN
Cc: Kiernan, Eaddy JINGGEEEGEGEGNGNGNEENENNGNNNNN, P: e, Sophie

g ype———

Subject: Re: Met Gala

yes that would be wonderful thank you! | am sure we can also bring in Met counsel if we need to.

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 11:31 AM David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <_ wrote:

Hildy — that's absolutely right, I'm very much focused on the gift/ethics rules here! Happy to send along a series of
questions at the outset if that’s easier.

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel

Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750

Washington, D.C. 20005

sandlerreiff.com
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From: Kuryk-bernstein, Hildy <|| || GG

Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 11:27 AM

To: Kiernan, Eaddy <
Cc: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <} NN P2r¢ Sorhie

, Rebecca Rodriguez

Subject: Re: Met Gala

sure - | am sure this is also about the value of the ticket and if she can accept it within gifting guidelines vs.
Charities.

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 11:18 AM Kiernan, Eaddy _ wrote:

David, it’s a pleasure to meet you.

I’'m happy to talk you through our protocols at your convenience. You will see in the guidelines, but we are
following very stringent protocol to ensure the health and safety of our guests.

**Sophie, could | trouble you to please send through the guidelines for this year’s event?

Please note, every guest will be required to register proof of a full course of vaccination (including the two
week immunization period), in addition to a same-day negative PCR test, and will need to be masked any
time they are in the museum, unless of course they are actively eating or drinking, or at their table for
dinner.

All the best,

Eaddy

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 11:11 AM David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <} G ot

Eaddy — very good to meet you! Can you please send along the invitation, as well as any information that is/has
been provided to guests of the event this year?

I'll likely have more than a few questions — my read is that this would only be the second time a Member of
Congress has attended in recent memory!

Thanks,
Dave
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

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 10:38 AM

To: Kiernan, Eaddy <} |} N NI . D-'id MVitrani (Sandler Reiff)
<IN
Subject: Met Gala

Hello Eaddy, I'm connecting us here with our counsel David Mitrani, who is helping us out in making sure
the Congresswoman's participation falls within ethics guidelines.

He has some questions about the event and | thought it would be good to connect with you on them,
and you'd be able to pull in any other team members as needed.

Best,

Rebecca
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Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 16:13:20 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: [External] - Re: Met Gala

Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 at 11:45:02 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Chey, Kimberly

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff), Kiernan, Eaddy

CC: Rebecca Rodriguez, Hildy Kuryk-bernstein

Hi David,
The goods and services are $250 per ticket. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,
Kim

Kimberly Chey
she/her/hers
Senior Development Officer for Events

The Metropolitan Museum of Art
1000 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10028

@metmuseum
metmuseum.org

From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <_
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 11:2
To: Kiernan, Eaddy <
- Hildy Kuryk-bernstein _

Cc: Rebecca Rodriguez
Chey, Kimberly <
Subject: [Externa

Eaddy (and Kim) — thanks very much!

This is extremely helpful, and | just have one additional question for now: what will be per-person cost for the meal be at the
event? We'll likely need that for reporting purposes on the Congresswoman'’s financial disclosure statement.

Thanks again!

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750

sandlerreiff.com

From: Kiernan, Eaddy W
Date: Tuesday, August 31, a :

Page 1o0f3

22-8546_0197

THAOC_0006



To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Cc: Rebecca Rodriguez < , Hildy Kuryk-bernstein

ey Kmberl .

Subject: Re: Met Gala
Hello David and Rebecca,

I'm connecting you here with Kimberly Chey from the Met Museum. Kim coordinated the below answers to
your questions with the Museum's Counsel. Please let us know if the below answers your questions
sufficiently, or if you would prefer to connect on the phone.

Many thanks,
Eaddy

1. To absolutely be 100% sure, contributions to The Costume Institute Benefit at The Metropolitan
Museum of Art, as a 501{c)(3) public charity with EIN 13-1624086 (IRS record here)? YES, The
Metropolitan Museum of Art is a 501(c)(3) public charity with EIN 13-1624086 as you note
above. The Metropolitan Museum of Art hosts The Costume Institute Benefit. All proceeds from
the Benefit are used by The Met to fund the Costume Institute's staff and annual programming.

2. How do contributions for the event get The Met? Where are the admissions fees paid to, directly
to the Met? Or, to a third-party who pays the costs, then gives the profits to Met (like a
commercial coventure sort of setup)? Ticket, table, and contribution payments are sent directly to
The Metropolitan Museum of Art

3.  Who has invited the Congresswoman to the event? Under House Ethics rules, the
Congresswoman can only accept an invitation to a charity event from the sponsor of that event —
where the sponsor is the group “primarily responsible for organizing the event.” So, the
Congresswoman could accept an invitation from MOMA, but not from Vogue or Conde Nast.

What level of involvement does The Met — versus Vogue/Conde Nast — have in the planning and
organizing of the event — the guest list, seating arrangements, and the like?

Since Advance Publications is a registerad lobbyist, we’ll need to be extra careful on this one!

The invitations come directly from The Metropolitan Museum of Art and that is who (along with
the co-chairs and honorary chairs) invited the Congresswoman. The Museum produces and hosts
the event, pays all the vendors and performers for the event, and signs off on all aspects of
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the event.

4. Arethere any other incidental benefits that we should know about, such as gift bags, souvenirs,
or the like? NO

5. Arethere events other than the gala that the Congresswoman has been invited to as a part of
the above invitation? NO

(Of note — this goes to the fact that the Congresswoman would not be able to accept
entertainment collateral to the event, food or refreshments taken other than in a group setting
with all or substantially all other attendees at the event (an afterparty, for example)).

On Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 11:11 AM David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <]} || G ot

Eaddy —very good to meet you! Can you please send along the invitation, as well as any information that is/has been
provided to guests of the event this year?

I'll likely have more than a few questions — my read is that this would only be the second time a Member of Congress has
attended in recent memory!

Thanks,
Dave

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

sandlerreiff.com

From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 10:38 AM
To: Kiernan, Eaddy <

Subject: Met Gala

, David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Hello Eaddy, I'm connecting us here with our counsel David Mitrani, who is helping us out in making sure
the Congresswoman's participation falls within ethics guidelines.

He has some questions about the event and | thought it would be good to connect with you on them, and
you'd be able to pull in any other team members as needed.

Best,
Rebecca
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Wednesday, March 2, 2022 at 15:49:38 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Met Gala

Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 at 4:36:24 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rust, Tom

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

CcC: Joseph E. Sandler

David,

| wanted to flag one thing for you. The Charitable Event Exception to the Gift Rule has some fairly narrow
wording. Under the exception, Members can accept free attendance for themselves and “the spouse or
dependent child thereof” See House Rule XXV, cl. 5(a){4){(C). As a general matter, the Committee has taken a
fairly narrow view of who counts as a “spouse or dependent child.” Thisis in contrast to the Widely Attended
Event exception which permits acceptance of free attendance for the Member and “an accompanying
individual.” See House Rule XXV, cl. 5(a)(4)(B).

If you have any questions about this, please let me know.

Tom Rust

Staff Director & Chief Counsel
Committee on Ethics

U.S. House of Representatives

1015 Longworth House Office Building

Washinion| DC 20515
From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) _
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:

To: Rust, Tom <

Cc: Joseph E. Sandler
Subject: Re: Met Gala

Tom,

Thank you for this information —the Committee’s staff has always been extraordinarily helpful with answering questions that
our clients have had, and we very much appreciate Tonia reaching out.

In this case, the situation was straightforward: the Congresswoman’s accepted complimentary attendance at this event, which
was a fundraiser for the Metropolitan Museum of Art, a 501(c)(3) charity. The invitation was extended directly by the sponsor
of the event, which was the Met. The Congresswoman was offered a guest ticket under that same criteria, and her longtime
partner attended the event as well.

Apart from the ticket, the meals, and beverages at the event, the Congresswoman is paying personally for all other benefits
including the rental value of her dress, handbag, and accessories, as well as the full value for the shoes worn.

The Congresswoman is also paying for the services related to her hair and makeup, transportation related to the event, and
the pro-rated value of a hotel room that was shared with others for staging prior to the Met Gala.

If the Committee’s staff has additional questions regarding the Congresswoman’s compliance with the gift rules, we’d be happy
to provide information or substantiation.
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Thanks,
Dave

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C, 20005

From: Rust, Tom <

Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 at 4:21 PM
To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)
Cc: Joseph E. Sandler <
Subject: FW: Met Gala

David:

Tonia forwarded your email to me so | could clarify the scope of her outreach. Her initial email to your
client’s office was not because the Fthics Committee had questions for your client. To the contrary, Tonia is
the Committee’s Director of Advice and Education, and her email was a common, compliance-related
outreach in which she was proactively checking if your client had any questions for us about the ethics rules
and how they apply to events like the Met Gala. This is something we commonly do, particularly when there
has been a high profile matter and we don’t have a record of the office seeking the Committee’s guidance on
the issues involved.

In the course of providing that advice we would try to answer questions like:

1. How can a Member obtain a ticket, and if not paying for it, from whom can they accept a free ticket?

2. If the Member accepts a free ticket, can the Member accept more than one ticket, and if so, who can
use the second ticket?

3. How can a Member obtain use a gown for such an event?

4. If something of value has been accepted that does not fit within a gift rule exception, what are the
ways to rectify the situation?

Our initial goal was a brief, informal phone call on these issues, and as noted this is entirely voluntary and
meant in the spirit of proactive customer service. If we can be of help with regard to these questions (or any
others), please let us know. Often with these kinds of things phone calls are quicker and easier (and where
outside counsel is involved, cheaper for the client). However, if you prefer to correspond in writing, that
would be fine.

Tom Rust

Staff Director & Chief Counsel
Committee on Ethics

U.S. House of Representatives

1015 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
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From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:04 PM
To: Bonilla Chavez, Gerardo < _ Smith, Tonia

HHoseph €. Sandler

Subject: Re: Met Gala

Tonia — very good to meet you! My firm is outside counsel to the Congresswoman, and adding Joe Sandler from our firm as
well — we've corresponded with Ethics’ staff many times, including for the Congresswoman (and others).

Is there any information that we can provide to Ethics? If there are questions that we can respond to in writing, we'd be more
than happy to.

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750

sarj GFI’E!I .com

From: Bonilla Chavez, Gerardo <
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 3:01 PM
To: Smith, Tonia <

Cc: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <[} G

Subject: Re: Met Gala

Shoot, I’'m been in back to backs for the rest of the day. Anyway in particular that | can address now?
Plus David Mitrani, who is running point on this.

GBC

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2021, at 3:37 PM, Smith, Tonia _ wrote:
If now works, | can be reached at _

Thanks,

Tonia Smith

Director of Advice and Education
Commurttee on Ethics

U.S. House of Representatives
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1015 Longworth House Office Building
Washigton, DC 20515

From: Bonilla Chavez, Gerardo <_

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 3:10 PM
To: Smith, Tonia <
Subject: RE: Met Gala

Hi Tonia,
Happy to jump on a call later today or tomorrow if you are free.

Best,
ghc

Gerardo Bonilla Chavez
Rep. Ocasio-Cortez (NY-14) | Chief of Staff
He/Him/El

From: Smith, Tonia <l

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Hernandez Rivera, Maribel
Cc: Bonilla Chavez, Gerardo

Subject: RE: Met Gala

Maribel, it was great working with you as well—I appreciate all of your thoughtful questions. |
wish you all the best.

Take care,

Tonia Smith

Director of Advice and Education
Commuttee on Ethics

U.S. House of Representatives

1015 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

From: Hernandez Rivera, Maribel <
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Smith, Tonia <[ GG
Cc: Bonilla Chavez, Gerardo _

Subject: Re: Met Gala

Hi Tonia,
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Thank you for reaching out. Today is my last day with the Congresswoman’s office. So, I'm
adding our Chief of Staff, Gerardo Bonilla Chavez, so that the two of you can connect. It’s been
great working with you and thank you for all your guidance these past few years.

Kind regards,

Maribel

from: smith, Tonia <[

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 11:55 AM

Subject: Met Gala

Good Morning:

| hope you are well. Can you please give me a call at (_

Thanks,

Tonia Smith

Director of Advice and Education
Comunuttee on Ethics

U.S. House of Representatives

1015 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
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To: Rebecca Rodriguez

cc: Kiernan, Eadd - concetta Ciarlo[ (| EGTcNGGEE
Pape,

. Jessica Nichols
From: Holloway, Jenae

Sent: Mon 8/2/2021 11:38:23 PM

Subject: Important Information for Costume Institute Benefit | Rep. Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

Dear Congresswoman Ocasio-Cortez,
In the coming days we will be emailing important arrival and safety protocol for this year's Costume Institute
Benefit. In advance of our official guidelines, we need to draw your attention to a few important points.

1. Invitation: Initially, you will receive a digital invitation (your RSVP is noted).

2. Health and Safety: Attached to the invitation, you will receive event and arrival information to disseminate to
your guests. Out of concern for the safety of our guests, we will require all guests to provide proof of full
vaccination status. Further details to follow.

3. Guidelines and Entry: In the final email, you will receive entry materials along with a recap of the
aforementioned and any updates.

We will continue to follow up with you directly about your registration status. Please don't hesitate to reach out
with any questions.

All the best,
Jenae
Jenae Holloway

Special Events | VOGUE
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To:  Chiton, Nanc, R
Cc: | k Janna Pea [ -
Weiskopf] ; Rebecca Rodriguez(|i NG R<i

Berger

From: Kuryk-bernstein, Hildy
Sent: Tue 9/14/2021 5:16:21 PM
Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquries

Lauren are you comfortable with that? If yes we will give it to Annie and others

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 12:52 PM Chilton, Nancy <_ wrote:

Actually, can we say: Met trustee Anna Wintour invited AOC, who was a guest
of the Museum?

Nancy Chilton
Chief External Relations Officer for The Costume Institute

The Metropolitan Museum of Art
1000 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10028
@metmuseum

metmuseum.org

From: Lauren Hitt <
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Kurylbernstein, Hildy

; Jill Weiskopf < ; Chilton, Nancy
; Rebecca Rodriguez ; Remi Berger

Subject: [External] - Re: Inquries

Hey all, that’s all consistent with what we have been saying publicly. That she was a guest of the
Museum’s - not Vogue.

I’'m at - Text or call if anything else comes up that’s very urgent.

Lauren
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On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 11:54 AM Kuryk-bernstein, Hildy <— wrote:

Looping in Nancy from the met. The times, Annie karni has reached out inquiring about her ticket (in
addition to other outlets) they are also asking where she sat and fact checking that she was invited
and declined in 2019 and attended this year.

Here is what we are proposing to say

On background - the congresswoman was invited as a guest of the metropolitan museum.

Re the table seating we never release that information

And confirming the timeline for invitations.

PleSe let us know if there are any issues with the above as we would really like to get back to folks
by 1pm if we can.

Thanks.

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 09:20 Kuryk-bernstein, Hildy <_ wrote:

Hi Lauren -

Happy tuesday! Hope the congresswoman had a great time last night! I wanted to check in and
loop in you with Jill and Remi who run Vogue comms. we have had a number of inquiries re:
AOC's invitation and if she paid for her ticket etc. Mainly from Page Six.

We also alerted the museum. Given that she was a guest of vogue we were planning to say on
background that she was a guest of Anna's. Of course wanted to check with you before
responding.
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Saturday, March 5, 2022 at 10:53:37 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 5:33:11 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rhatigan, Chloe

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Hi David,
We sent a Teams invite earlier today but please let us know if we can cancel. The invitation details were sent
to Sujin and Clyde.

6pm - Call re: CIB Inquiries

If Zoom or just phone is best please advise and we can adjust invitation

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio onl
tates, Brentwood

Find a local number | Heset PIN
Learn More | Meeting_options

Chloe Rhatigan
Executive Assistant
External Affairs

The Metropolitan Museum of Art
1000 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10028

@metmuseum
metmuseum.org

-----Original Appointment-----

From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) <} NN

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 5:29 PM
To: Maloni, Elyse; Logan, Margaret-Anne; Rhatigan, Chloe
Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

When: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 6:00 PM-6:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://us02web.zoom.u

(I didn’t see an invite, so sending one herel)
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From: Lauren Hitt m
Date: Tuesday, September at 5:

To: Weine, Kenneth <
Cc: Chilton, Nancy , Cott, Sharon ,
David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) || NN 22 Pea_
Jones Ill, Clyde B, Rebecca Rodriguez {\5l5El5EGGNGEGEGEEEEEE
zhotean, croe SNNGTGNIIEEE

Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Ok talk at 6!

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 5:18 PM Weine, Kenneth _ wrote:

That’s fine too.

From: "David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)" <F
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 5:
To: "Weine, Kenneth" | |2 ren Hitt <

coancy i TS
Cc: Nancy Chilton >, "Cott, Sharon"

—— ——

_l Janna pea [N -:-cc: Rodriguez
"Rhatigan, Chioe" [

Subject: Re: [Exfernal] - Re: Inquiries

All —I've made a few small edits (and got some feedback from internal to my firm incorporated in the first paragraph).
Is the highlighted still accurate?

The Congresswoman’s acceptance of complimentary attendance at the event was clearly permissible under the
House Ethics rules. Under House Rule 25(5)(a){4)(C)-(D), a member of Congress may accept an offer of “free
attendance at a charity event” along with food, beverages, and entertainment at the event. We worked with the Met
to confirm that the offer of free attendance in this case fully complied with the Rules:

1. The Metropolitan Museum of Art sponsors The Costume Institute Benefit. Contributions to The
Costume Institute Benefit the Metropolitan Museum of Art, as a 501(c)(3) public charity.

2. The primary purpose of the event is charitable. All proceeds from the Benefit are used by The Met to
fund the Costume Institute's staff and annual programming.

3. The invitation to the event was extended specifically by the Metropolitan Museum of Art’s Anna
Wintour, in her capacity as a trustee of the Met and the organizer of this event, and not by any outside
organization.

4. The Met is primarily responsible for organizing the event, the Met produces and hosts the event, pays
all the vendors and performers for the event, and signs off on all aspects of the event.

The Congresswoman has complied with all ethical guidelines for a Member of the House of Representatives. The
Congresswoman takes these restrictions very seriously.

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
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1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

sandierreitf.com

From: Weine, Kenneth
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 4:39 PM
To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

,Lauren Hitt < G
Jones i, Clyde B.

Cc: Chilton, Nancy il at——— CO't, Sharon ,
Janna Pea <. R<bccca Rodriguez , Rhatigan,

Chloe <
Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Thanks. By my view all if fine with the addition in bold, which is important and accurate.

From: "David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)" {
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 4:34 PM

To: Lauren Hitt . \\<ine, Kenneth" <
Cc: Nancy Chilton < , "Cott, Sharon"

, Janna Pea I R cbecca Rodriguez
"Rhatigan, Chloe" <IN

Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

All: in advance of our call, please see below for a proposed response that we’d give to inquiries, attributable to me as the
Congresswoman'’s counsel.

This isn’t necessarily what we’d say publicly, but would be a way to handle inquiries from legitimate outlets asking questions
about the application of the ethics rules,

The Congresswoman’s attendance at the event was permissible. Under House Rule 25(5)(a){4)(C)-(D), free attendance to the
event, along with food, beverages, and entertainment at the event, are permissible, since they were offered directly by a
charitable organization. We worked with the Met to confirm that the exception was met.

The Metropolitan Museum of Art hosts The Costume Institute Benefit. Contributions to The Costume Institute Benefit the
Metropolitan Museum of Art, as a 501(c)(3) public charity.

The primary purpose of the event is charitable. All proceeds from the Benefit are used by The Met to fund the Costume
Institute's staff and annual programming.

The invitation to the event was extended specifically by the Metropolitan Museum of Art’s Anna Wintour, who is a trustee of
the Met and the organizer of this event, and and not by any outside organization.

The Met is primarily responsible for organizing the event, the Met produces and hosts the event, pays all the vendors and
performers for the event, and signs off on all aspects of the event.
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

Washiniton D.C. 20005

S reiff.com

From: Lauren Hitt
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 4:02 PM

Cc: Chilton, Nancy <] i Il Cott, Sharon _

David Mitrani (Sandler Re'iff)
Rebecca Rodriguez

Janna Pea
, Rhatigan, Chloe

Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Talk to everyone at 6.

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 3:38 PM Weine, Kenneth <— wrote:

Adding Chloe in my office to send a Teams invite. If Zoom or just phone is best please advise.

From: "David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)" || EGTcNNEEEEEE

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 3:38 PM

To: "Weine, kenneth" . .- < Hit T,
"Cott, Sharon”

Cc: Nancy Chilton < ,Janna Pea G
Rebecca Rodriguez_

Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

That'd work for me.

David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
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1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750

sandierreitt.com

From: Weine, Kenneth
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 3:37 PM

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) i EE———— . - ren Hitt |
Cc: Chilton, Nancy Janna Pea <—
.

Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Thanks David and Lauren: | just talked to our General Counsel, Sharon Cott, who I’'m adding here. Seems a
call is best. We have a board meeting 4 to 6pm. Can we have a call at 6? Thanks, Ken

From: "David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)"
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 3:32 PM
To: Lauren Hitt <} '/ <inc, Kenneth” <
Cc: Nancy Chilton < Janna Pea
Rebecca Rodriguez
Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Very good to meet/re-meet everyone!

The Congresswoman was able to accept free attendance to the event, along with food, beverages, and entertainment at the
event, only because they were offered directly by a charitable organization.

From the legal side, in order to be permissible, the invitation to the event needed to have been extended specifically by the
Metropolitan Museum of Art, and not by any outside organization or individual. So, can we say “she was a guest of the
museum”, and not a guest of Anna’s.

I’'ve included the rest of the test below for reference!

1. The Metropolitan Museum of Art hosts The Costume Institute Benefit. Contributions to The Costume
Institute Benefit The Metropolitan Museum of Art, as a 501(c)(3) public charity with EIN 13-1624086 (IRS record
here).

2. The primary purpose of the event is charitable. All proceeds from the Benefit are used by The Met to fund
the Costume Institute's staff and annual programming.

3. The Met is primarily responsible for organizing the event, the Met produces and hosts the event, pays all
the vendors and performers for the event, and signs off on all aspects of the event.
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David Mitrani
Senior Counsel
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005

sancierrent.com

From: Lauren Hitt
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 3:26 PM

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) eine, Kenneth

<]

Ce: Ehiton, Navey (— '+> P+» <
Rebecca Rodrigue: [

Subject: Re: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Hey all, unfortunately that still doesn’t work. I’ve added our legal counsel and we’re happy to hop on the
phone to describe in more detail why if necessary.

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 3:10 PM Weine, Kenneth _ wrote:

Thanks. Nice to meet on email and we were so honored that the Congresswoman joined last night. We think
this needle can be thread with the following: Anna wintour -- a Met Trustee and organizer of the event -
- invited AOC as a guest of the Museum. Thanks, Ken

Ken Weine
Vice President, External Affairs
Chief Communications Officer
I
The Metropolitan Museum of Art
1000 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10028
@metmuseum
metmuseum.org

From: Nancy Chitton <

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 2:58 PM

To: Lauren Hitt "Weine, Kenneth" %
Cc: Janna Pea , Rebecca Rodriguez

Subject: RE: [External] - Re: Inquiries

Looping in Ken Weine, our chief commes officer who oversees government
relations at The Met, for further discussion of below and your concerns.
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

On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 12:52 PM Chilton, Nancy <[ | NG -
Actually, can we say: Met trustee Anna Wintour invited AOC, who was a guest
of the Museum?

Nancy Chilton

MRelations Officer for The Costume Institute

The Metropolitan Museum of Art

1000 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10028

@metmuseum
metmuseum.org

From: Lauren Hitt
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Chilton, Nancy <_ Rebecca Rodriguez <_
Subject: [Cxternal] - Re: Tnquries

Hey all, that’s all consistent with what we have been saying publicly. That she was a guest of the Museum’s -
not Vogue.

I'm at_Text or call if anything else comes up that’s very urgent.

Lauren

Dave Mitrani is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Page 7 of 7
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Join Zoom Meeting

s/ tusozwebsoom.

Meeting |CHENEEE

One tap mobile

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID:
Find your local number: httns://usOZweb.zoom.us_
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T vanna Peo

From: Lauren Hitt
Sent:  Tue 9/14/2021 12:33:09 PM
Subject: Tricky Q&A

There’s a lot of legalese behind all of this so if you have questions about why we’re saying things a
particular way just give me a call.

Did she pay for a ticket?
As with most guests, she did not.

Who paid for the ticket? Did you?
No, she was invited to attend by the Met.

How much did the dress cost?
(Thought her original answer here was perfect - I haven’t tabulated all costs but I did use sustainable
materials etc)

Does she get to keep the dress?
As with most guests, no. (Would leave it there - we can’t say it was loaned because we’re going to
report it as rented but that’s for compliance purposes and really exhausting to explain).

22-8546_0263
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Lila Benaissa Michelle
Nishi, Naomi ayna

ara Hormer N Y ='cS.

: Tyler Williamson
Sent: Thur 9/30/2021 1:11:53 PM

Subject: FINAL INV. 145352 | MET GALA 2021
Finalinvoice.145352. pdf

Good morning -
No worries; thank you, Rebecca!
Please see attached for the invoice.

Eric adored collaborating with AOC on her Met Gala look, and he hopes to work with her again! Xx

All my best,
Tyler

TYLER WILLIAMSON
PRODUCER

STREETERS

WWW.STREETERS.COM
;’ci STREETERSAGENCY

Streeters is committed to creating a more diverse, inclusive, and equitable community within our industry. We pledge to continue
representing diverse talent, creating and celebrating imagery that represents the world in which we live, and fostering a positive work
environment for our team.

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <
Sent: Tuesday, September 28,2021 4:24 PM
To: Tyler Williamson 4G

cc: Kit Fogarty | NN i - B<naissa Michelle Wong
S s, N2omi Rayna Donatell
I - Homeri I V- tes, Emily

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

Whoops, thank you for checking in, please send me the invoice. Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 4:14 PM Tyler Williamson _ wrote:

Hi!
Following up on billing. Can we send an invoice? X

Thanks,

22-8546_0265
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Tyler

TYLER WILLIAMSON
PRODUCER

/W.STREETERS.COM
@STREETERSAGENCY

Streeters is committed to creating a more diverse, inclusive, and equitable community within our industry. We pledge to continue
representing diverse talent, ereating and celebrating imagery that represents the world in which we live, and fostering a positive work
environment for our team.

From: Tyler Williamson _

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:03 AM
To: Yates, Emily <

cc: Nishi, Naorn! I . 5<naiss: N <~ oonsteli
I \ichelle Wong < ! FOgarty

I -2 Homeri < << [

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

Good morning!
Sounds good - thank you, Emily.

Nice to meet you, Rebecca!
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
enuironmentfar our team.

From: Yates, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:14 AM
To: Tyler Williamson

Cc: Nishi, Naomi < i > Benaissa I /-2 Donatelli

I > \/one [ it Fogarty
I - - Homeri s << [

<rebecca

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

Good morning Tyler and Ranya!
Hope you are doing well. We've actually had a small shift on our end with billing and talent's team will
be handling directly. I've copied Rebecca here who will take it away.

22-8546_0266
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Don't hesitate to reach out if you have any further questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Emily

On Sun, Sep 12, 2021 at 9:32 PM Tyler Williamson _ wrote:

All good, thank you for the update!

TYLER WILLIAMSON
STREETERS

Www.streeters.com
@strcetersagency

From: Nishi, Naomi <

Sent: Sunday, September 12,2021 9:30:39 PM

To: Tyler Williamson [ GG

Cc: Lila Benaissa Rayna Donatelli ; Michelle Wong
; Emily Yates < Kit Fogarty

Tara Homeri

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

Hi Tyler!

For Eric's arrival - The room will be under Aurora James!

If Eric has any issues please have him call me _

Catching up on these changes now, an official call sheet for your records will go out later tonight, but
will be the same schedule x

Thank you!!
On Sun, 12 Sept 2021 at 20:49, Tyler Williamson _ wrote:

Thank you!

TYLER WILLIAMSON
PRODUCER

REETERSAC

Streeters is committed to creating a more diverse, inclusive, and equitable community within our industry. We pledge to continue
representing diverse talent, creating and celebrating imagery that represents the world in which we live, and fostering a positive work
cmironmentjbr our team.

22-8546_0267
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STREETERS

Great Bowery Inc. dba Streeters
433 Broadway STE 420, New York, NY 10013

TO

FINAL INVOICE

DATE 30-SEP-2021
REBECCA RODRIGUEZ
ALEXANDRIA OCASIO-CORTEZ FOR CONGRESS INVOIGE NUMBER 145352
TERMS NET 20
JOB NUMBER STR118059
JOB TITLE EW
UNITED STATES
VOGUE - "GETTING READY WITH AOC" X MET GALA
2021
JROB COF‘LTACT REPRESENTATIVE RAYNA DONATELLI
EBECCA RODRIGUEZ CLIENT ALEXANDRIA OCASIO-CORTEZ FOR CONGRESS
TOTAL DUE $477.73
DUE DATE 30-0CT-2021
ARTIST CLEGANT HAIRADDITIONS INC
DESCRIPTION
USAGE
JOB DATES 13-SEP-2021 - 13-SEP-2021
JOB LOCATION NEW YORK NEW YORK
FEES Assignment 1 x Event 300 1 300.00
Agency Fee 10% 30 1 3000
FEES USD $330.00
EXPENSES Travel Expenses 132.88
EXPENSES USD $132.88
*see page 2 for further breakdown of expenses
TOTAL USD $462.88
SUB TOTAL USD $462.88
TAX TOTAL USD $14.85
BALANCE DUE $477.73

PAYMENT INSTRUCTION:

ACH /WIRE TRANSFER TO:

Citibank N.A. USA : 666 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10103

Account Name
Routing Number:
Accnnnt Nu
Swift Code:

Great Bowery. Inc. dba Streeters as agent of artist

Payment Advice To: streeters.com

433 Broadway STE 420, NewYork, NY 10013 | p: +1 212 2190566 | www.stresters.com | US Federal |D. 46-4601073
**Please refer to your Estimate or Deal Memo for the agreed Terms and Conditions that apply to this project.

‘Great Bowery Inc. dba Streeters

invoices are no longer payable via check. Invoices are only
payable via ACH / Wire or via credit card. An additional 3% fee
is reqquired for 2l credit card transactions Credit card form
provided upon request.

112
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INVOICE: 145352

STREETERS

EXPENSE DETAIL

TRAVEL EXPENSES
Per Diem/Meals

Transportation

Working Lunch

Cars To/ From Event

PAYMENT INSTRUCTION:

ACH /WIRE TRANSFER TO:

Citibank N.A. USA - 666 Fifth Avenue. New York. NY 10103
Account Name

Routing Number:
Aceonnt Nomber
Swift Code:
Payment Advice 10.

streeters.com

Great Bowery. Inc. dba Streeters as agent of artist

433 Broadway STE 420, NewYork, NY 10013 | p: +1 212 219 8566 | www.stresters.com | US Federal ID. 46-4601073
**Please refer to your Estimate or Deal Memo for the agreed Terms and Conditions that apply to this project.

8012

4276

SUBTOTAL $132.88
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

212
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Message

From: Rebecca Rodriguez
on behalf of  Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: 2/23/2022 3:02:01

To: AR Streeters

CcC: Edith Pauccar Emma Gil _ Homeri, Tara

Kit Fogarty I - cn Hitt
Magnuson, Tina s Nishi, Naomi m
; Rahel Gebreyes Rayna Donatelli
Tyler Williamson ‘! Yates, Emily | NN

Subject: Re: Payment Required: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH AOC" x MET GALA 2021

ivet N

Hi all, can someone give me a call? [ ENGcGczNE

On Wed, Feb 23, 2022 at 2:55 PM AR Streeters <_ wrote:

Hello Everyone,

We will need to file a complaint with OLPS against Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress if payment is not

deposited before end of business tomorrow.

The lack of attention and urgency to this payment withholding is really not acceptable.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN
SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters

US FEDERAL TAX 1D: I

THAOC_2253
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WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: | R Routing: [N Svit: EEGEGN

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: AR Streeters
Sent: Wednesday, Janua
To: Rebecca Rodriguez

Ce: Lauren Hit: < ; Yates, Emily

omeri, Tara ; Magnuson, Tina

; Paula Martone ; Edith Pauccar
Rahcl Gebreyes ; Nishi, Naomi
; Tyler Williamson </j | | BB R 2yna Donatelli

d: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH AOC" x

26,2022 11:52 AM

unjcet. =
MET GALA 2021

Hello Rebecca,

Please see the CC form attached for you to complete and return for payment processing of Streeters Inv.
145352.

If you do not have access to submit the form via fax and would like to submit the completed CC form via
email for processing you are welcome to do so at your own risk, Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters is not liable.

Thank you.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN
SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Paviment Instruction:

THAOC 2254
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*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters
US FEDERAL TAX ID: IIINIEGE
WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: NN Routing: |G svit: N

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:39 AM

To: AR Streeters <lENGNGGGNGGEEEEE

Cec: Lauren Hitt <|| G - ; v Yates, Emily

; Homeri, Tara < ; Magnuson, Tina

; Paula Martone | ; - ith Pauccar
; Kit Fogarty <5zGEE : ) Gil

Rahel Gebreyes <\ NG ; \ishi, Naomi

>; Tyler Williamson <} | | QJJNNEEEE; R2yna Donatelli

Subject: Re: Payment Required: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH AOC" x
MET GALA 2021

Good morning all, can you send me your credit card authorization form? We cannot do a wire transfer here
unfortuantely.

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.0casiocortez.com

THAOC_2255
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On Wed, Jan 26,2022 at 11:11 AM AR Streeters <\ GEGEGEGE v rote:

*Looping in Ivet per Lauren’s OOO.

Hello Ivet,

Confirming Strecters Inv. 145352 is attached with payment instructions.

Thank you in advance for stepping in to provide proof of clectronic payment this week to avoid further
collections escalation.

All previous ignored requests for payment are below addressed to Rebecca dating back to November.

Recap:

The job was negotiated and set up by Conde Nast but we were informed by Emily Yates from Conde on 9/21
that : We've actually had a small shift on our end with billing and talent's team will be handling directly. I've
copied Rebecca here who will take it away.

Rebecca Rodriguez confirmed we were to bill AOC’s team direct on 9/28 and Streeters Inv. 145352 was
submitted on 9/30 for payment processing and we haven’t heard anything from AOC’s team since despite
follow up.

All of the above noted correspondence and chase correspondence is below, further payment withholding is
not acceptable and Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress is in violation of the Freclance Isn’t Free Act.

Thank you.

With Regret,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN
SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

THAOC_2256
22-8546_0274




COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Strecters

US FEDERAL TAX 1D: [ NEG—_
WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: | . Routing: -, switt || |

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: Nishi, Naomi <W
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, :

To: AR Streeters <[ GG

Cc: Homeri, Tara < ; V22nuson, Tina <
Paula Martone ; Edith Pauccar NN ; it
; Emma Gil <
Tyler Williamson <[ N ; R hc! Gebreyes

; Lauren Hitt <lNGG

Subject: Re: Payment Required: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH AOC" x
MET GALA 2021

HI Danielle,

Rebecca from her office is on this chain, adding in another representative from the office, Lauren Hitt in
hopes to get this resolved ASAP.

Lauren, Streeters is the agency that represents the Hair Stylist from our Vogue Met video back in September.
They have been reaching out to the office for payment for some time now. Can you please advise as soon as
possible per below communications?

Thank you in advance for your help!!

Best,

Naomi

On Tue, 25 Jan 2022 at 14:10, AR Streeters <[} R v otc:

THAOC_2257
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Hey Tara,

Confirming Rebecca has never responded to any requests for payment.

Obviously it would look terrible if we had to file a complaint with the NY Dept of Labor against Alexandria
Ocasio-Cortez for Congress.

Do you have an active contact on AOC’s team who will pay for the work done by our artist?

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

US FEDERAL TAX 1D IINENEGE
WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: [ | S . Routing: I Sifi: -

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: Homeri, Tara
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:58 PM
To: AR Strecters <[ NG
Ce: Magnuson, Tina
Edith Pauccar

; Paula Martonc N
; Kit Fogarty < ; | mma Gil

; rebecca N n:0mi_nishi ; Tyler Williamson
; Rahel Gebreyes

THAOC_2258
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Subject: Re: Payment Required: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH AOC" x
MET GALA 2021

Thank you for raising this again, Ed.

(@Rebecca Rodriguez T understand this was being handled on your end and confirmed, please let us know so
that we can get this one resolved asap.

H
H
§
H
H
H
H
H

H

I

HE

P

IR
H

Thank you,

Tara

On Tue, 25 Jan 2022 at 16:03, AR Streeters <—> wrote:

Hello Everyone,

Stepping in here as this invoice needs to be paid by EOD tomorrow.

Please review in detail and advise whether payment is being withheld for Streeters Inv. 145352 because the
invoice is not billed to Conde Nast and was never submitted to Epayables for payment processing.

Currently Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress is on credit hold due to ongoing payment withholding and
being in violation of the Freelance Isn’t Free Act.

We were advised to bill Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress.

Thank you.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN

SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

THAOC_2259
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On Thu, 13 Jan 2022 at 13:52, Homeri, Tara <_> Wrote:

Hi Ed,

Looping in some key members who can better assist with this! Thank you for flagging.

Best,

Tara

On Thu, 13 Jan 2022 at 13:36, AR Streeters <|}}}|} N> v rot<:

Good Afternoon Team,

Happy New Year! Hope everyone is doing well. Can someone kindly assist upon receipt. Unfortunately,
we have not received payment or an update since our previous email. Can someone advise why payment
is being withheld? We need to secure payment this week and have been inquiring to no result for months.

Please confirm the correct contact who can initiate payment.

Thank you in advance.

Best,

Ed

ED GUZMAN

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ASSOCIATE

GREAT BOWERY INC

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payvment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

THAOC_2261
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COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters
US FEDERAL TAX ID: I

WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: [N Routing: I Svift: _
ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: AR Streeters

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 12:11 PM

To: rebecca(

Subject: Overdue: Attn Rebecca: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH
AOC" x MET GALA 2021

Good Morning Rebecca,

I'hope you had a great few weeks. Unfortunately, our records show that Streeters Inv. 145352 was never
0pe ¥ g Y : .

paid. Payment was due no later than October 30™ and is now urgently past due. Payment instruction is on

the invoice, in my signature and attached. Please provide proof of electronic payment upon receipt of this

email.

*Kind reminder we do not accept check payments,

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention.

Best,

Ed

ED GUZMAN

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ASSOCIATE

GREAT BOWERY INC

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Pavment Instruction:

THAOC_2262
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*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters

US FEDERAL TAX ID: | I
WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: [ | | . Routing: [INIEGEG svit:: I

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: AR Streeters
Sent: Tucsday, December 7, 2021 12:46 PM

To:m
Subject: Inquiry: Past Due: Attn Rebecca: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY

WITH AOC" x MET GALA 2021

Good Afternoon Rebcecca,

Hope all is well! We just wanted to kindly follow up on invoice 145352 and confirm it was received and
processed with a payment date. Thank you in advance for your response!

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

THAOC_2263
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| USFEDERAL TAX ID: NN
WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: I Routing: INGN st G

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: AR Streeters

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:30 PM
To: rebecea G
Cec: Tyler Williamson
Subject: Past Due: Attn Rebecca: Streeters Inv. 145352 : Eric Williams "GETTING READY WITH
AOC" x MET GALA 2021

Hey Rebecca,

1 hope you’ve had a great couple of months.
Confirming payment is past due for Streeters Inv. 145352,
Can you kindly provide proof of electronic deposit per payment instruction before end of week?

Thank you in advance for your prompt resolution.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN
SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

THAOC_2264
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From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 4:24 PM
To: Tyler Willi

amson <
Cc: Kit Fogarty -; Lila Benaissa <|5GEEEEEEEE-: \Vichclle
Wong <|llIGGEEEEEEEEEEEEEE: )\ ishi. Naomi : Rayna
R

Donatelli <|| i N ; 122 Homeri <

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

Whoops, thank you for checking in, plcase send me the invoice. Thanks!

On Tue, Sep 28, 2021 at 4:14 PM Tyler Williamson < EGzGzGE- v rot<:
Hi!

Following up on billing. Can we send an invoice? X

Thanks,
Tyler

TYLER WILLIAMSON

PRODUCER

STREETERS

WWW STREETERS COM

SECTREETERSAGENQGY

Streelers is commilled lo crealing a more diverse, inclusive, and equitable community within our industry. We pledge lo conlinue
representing diverse talent, creating and celebrating imagery that represents the world in which we live, and fostering a positive work
environment for our team,

From: Tyler Williamson
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Yates, Emily <|llGzGNGEEEEEEEE







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

On Sun, Sep 12, 2021 at 9:32 PM Tyler Williamson <5 5GE__ ot

All good, thank you for the update!

TYLER WILLIAMSON

STREETERS

www.streeters.com

(@strectersagency

From: Nishi, Naomi
Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 9:30:39 PM

To: Tyler Williamson <jji GGG

Cc: Lila Benaissa <} |} NI ; R:y+: Donatelli - ; Michelle
Won ; Emily Yates ; Kit Fogarty
; Tara Homeri <

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

Hi Tyler!

For Eric's arrival - The room will be under Aurora James!

THAOC_2268
22-8546_0286
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Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 18:10:42 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: cc authorization

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 6:04:35 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rebecca Rodriguez

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Attachments: Your Great Bowery receipt [#1480-4998].eml.eml

Payment confirmation for hair and makeup #2 (final one)

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

www.ocasiocortez.com

------ -~ Forwarded message -----—-—

From: AR Streeters < | I
Date: Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 5:09 PM
Subject: RE: cc authorization

To: Rebecca Rodriguez <

Hey Rebecca,

Confirming your receipt is attached here for your records.
Thanks for your payment have a great night.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN

SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

Page 1of6

22-8546_0288
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COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters

us reperAL TAX 1D: [
WIRE / AcH: Citibank USA; Account: | Rovtine: NG <vir-: I

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: Rebecca Rodriguez JllEENEEE
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:37 PM

To: AR Streeters

Subject: Re: cc authorization

Thank you!

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWWw.ocasiocortez.com

On Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 4:31 PM AR Streeters < ||| GGG ot

Received and forwarded will update you when it is run.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN

SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Page 2of 6

22-8546_0289
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Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters

us FeperaL TAX 10: || G
WIRE / ACH: Citibank USA; Account: | ENGcN Routing:_ Swift:-

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:29 PM

To: AR Streeters _

Subject: Re: cc authorization

Updated, including validated sighature.

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWWw.ocasiocortez.com

On Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 2:14 PM Rebecca Rodriguez _ wrote:

Working on that now, will send an updated form in a few minutes.

On Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 1:45 PM AR Streeters <_ wrote:

Hello Rebecca,
Page3of6
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Can you please send me a valid form asap?
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
us FEDERAL TAX 1D: I

wiRE / AcH: Citibank UsA; Account: ||l Routing:- swift: [

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: AR Streeters
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Rebecca Rodriguez <_

Subject: RE: cc authorization
Importance: High

Hello Rebecca,

Confirming our team could not charge your card because we were told the card number provided on the
form is incomplete.

Please revise and resend.

Thank you.

Pagedof 6
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
US FEDERAL TAX ID: IR
WIRE / AcH: Citibank USA; Account | Rovtre: N s~ [

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: AR Streeters
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:07 AM

Subject: RE: cc authorization

Hello Rebecca,

Thank you confirming receipt and will send a receipt to you for your records when processed.

Best,

Danielle

DANIELLE WILLSEN
SENIOR AGENCY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MANAGER

GREAT BOWERY

Page5o0f6
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Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters Payment Instruction:

*We ONLY accept electronic payments.

COMPANY NAME: Great Bowery, Inc. dba Streeters

us FEDERAL TAX 1D: ||
wiRE 7 AcH: Citibank UsA; Account | routine: - swift

ADDRESS: 433 Broadway STE 420 New York, NY 10013

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:13 AM
To: AR Streeters

Subject: cc authorization

Good morning Danielle, please confirm receipt; would appreciate it if we can get confirmation of the charge
as well.

Thank you,

Rebecca

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

Www.ocasiocortez.com

JLEXANDES

2N r?f
CoNoAES W

Page 6 of 6
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Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 18:10:22 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Your Great Bowery receipt [#1480-4998]

Date:
From:
To:

Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 5:05:16 PM Eastern Standard Time
Great Bowery
Danielle Willsen

Receipt from Great Bowery

Receipt #1480-4998

AMOUNT PAID DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD
$492.06 February 24, 2022 ~umon. I
SUMMARY
STR145352 $492.06
Amount charged $492.06

If you have any questions, contact us at greatbowery,com

Samething wrong with the email? View it in your browser.

Page 1 0f 2
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THE
WALL GROUP

THE WALL GROUP, LLC
38 W. 215T ST, 1™ FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10010

T: +1 (212) 352 0777

Page: 1 /1

INVOICE

DATE : 17 SEP 21
INVOICE # 6504578

DUE DATE: 17 SEP 21

T0:

CNE PRODUCTIONS, LLC
ATTN: EMILY YATES
22ND FLOOR

1 WORLD TRADE CENTER
NEW YORK NY 10007

REMIT-TO:

THE WALL GROUP, LLC

ON BEHALF OF: CASSANDRA GARCIA
FILE 2227

1801 W. OLYMPIC BLVD

PASADENA CA 91199-2227

USA USA
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
MAKE UP
CASSANDRA GARCIA
ALEXANDRIA OCASIO-CORTEZ / MET BALL + VOGUE GETTING READY SHOOT
NY
FROM 09/13/2021 TO 09/13/2021
SERVICE FEE
ARTIST FEE uUsD 300.00
10% AGENCY FEE usD 30.00
4.5% NYC BEAUTY TAX usD 14.85
IF YOU RECBIVE A REQUEST TO REVISE OR UPDATE OUR BANKING INFORMATION, PLEASE TELEPHONE YOUR KNOWN CONTACT AT
IMG/ENDEAVOR IMMEDIATELY TO CONFIRM BEFORE MAKING ANY CHANGES.
VOICE CONFIRMATION IS CRITICAL TO PROTECT AGAINST SPOOFING, PHISHING AND OTHER FORMS OF FRAUD OR CYBERCRIME
sank DeralLs: city NATIONAL Bank, Aa: [N s I 1 <0 Ave OF THE AMERICAS, NEW YORK, NY 10035
account numesr: [JJlFLe2 se oo NOT WITHHOLD TAXES - WE PROVIDE IRS TAX CERTIFICATIONS. TAX D4
TERMS: NET DUE ON DUE DATE (PAST DUE SUBJECT TO INTEREST) AMOUNT DUE: 344 .85

CUSTOMER : 806914

THE CNE PRODUCTIONS, LLC
WALL GROUP ATTN: EMILY YATES
22ND FLOOR
1 WORLD TRADE CENTER
NEW YORK NY 10007

USA
INVOICE # : 6504578

INVOICE DATE : 17 SEP 21

SALES ORDER # : 7196946 / 2002395 / 236

REMITTANCE COPY

REMIT-TO :

THE WALL GROUP, LLC

ON BEHALF OF. CASSANDRA GARCIA
FILE 2227

1801 W. OLYMPIC BLVD

PASADENA CA 91199-2227

USA

DUE DATE : 17 SEP 21
INVOICE AMOUNT : 344.85
CURRENCY : US DOLLAR

22-8546_0297
THAOC_0166
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Cc: rebecca

From: Caitlin Mazonas

Sent: Thur 9/23/2021 6:27:25 PM

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

To: Yates, Emil : Fogarty, Kit/

Thank you, Emily.

Hi Rebecca. Please let me know the billing address for the invoice. TY!

Caitlin Mazonas

Director, Entertainment Relationships
THE

WALL GROUP
38 W 21° St, 11" Fi

New York, NY 10010

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This message is
not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error. please notify us immediately by reply and delete this
message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: “Yates, Emily" <

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 10:14 AM
To: "Fogarty, Kit" <llNGGE

Ces Cattin Viazone: < I

Subject: Re: VOGUE VIDEO | Getting Ready With - The Met / Hair+Makeup | 9/13

EXTERNAL

Good Morning Caitlin!

Hope you are doing well. We've actually had a small shift on our end with billing and talent's team will be
handling directly. I've copied Rebecca here who will take it away.

Don't hesitate to reach out if you have any further questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Emily

On Fri, Sep 17, 2021 at 3:47 PM Fogarty, Kit _ wrote:

Hi Caitlin,
Happy Friday!

Finally wrapping up our Met projects and | just realized that we don't have Cassandra set up in our payroll
system!

Can you send me her email address so that | can send her the digital paperwork? Do you know if she is
classified as an individual or a loan-out?

22-8546_0299
THAOC 1638



Thanks!
Kit

Kit Fogarty | Production Coordinator
CONDE NAST ENTERTAINMENT |

CONDE NAST
it Starts Here.

Bon Appétit | Epicurious | Condé Nast Traveler | Architectural Digest | GQ Sports | Self | Healthyish | Clever
| Basically | Vogue | Vanity Fair | Glamour | GQ | The New Yorker | Allure | Wired | W | Teen Vogue | GQ Style | Pitchfork |
Backchannel | Ars Technica | Hive | Them | Iris

On Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 10:53 AM Caitlin Mazonas _wrote:

Thanks. It seems they’ve made contact.

Caitlin Mazonas

Director, Entertainment Relationships

THE
WALL GROUP
38 W 21°' St, 11" FI

New York, NY 10010

2 This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This
message is not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you: received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply
and delete this message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

On Sep 13, 2021, at 10:40 AM, Nishi, Naomi _wrote:

EXTERNAL

HI Caitlin, How are you?

Cassandra is in touch with our onsite Producer. Talent and team hit traffic which delayed their
arrival, they should be set now to come and get her.

@Katie Nixdorf for vis!

On Mon, 13 Sept 2021 at 10:37, Caitlin Mazonas _ wrote:
Hi all. Can | please have an update on the schedule for the day? Cassandra has been in the
lobby for over an hour.

Thank you!

Caitlin Mazonas
Director, Entertainment Relationships

22-8546_0300
THAOC 1639
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To: Nathreen Bonnet/ |

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas
Qutstanding Invoices
From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: Fri 2/25/2022 1:58:28 AM

Subject: Re: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Hi all, I just put payment through - please confirm receipt if you can.

Thanks,
Rebecca

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.0casiocortez.com

On Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 8:51 PM Nathreen Bonnet <} G v ot

Hi Rebecca,

- Maria Solaro/ . TG US

This invoice is still outstanding and EXTREMELY overdue. Can you please update us on the current

payment status ASAP?

Thank you!

Nathreen Bonnet
Collections Specialist

THE

WALL GROUP
700 N. San Vicente Blvd.

Suite G600, 6™ FI

Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This message is

not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply and delete
this message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the imended recipient is strictly prohibited.
Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 5:03 PM

22-8546_0302
THAOC_1706



To: 'Rebecca Rodriguez' <
Cec: Caitlin Mazonas >: Maria Solano <[ | | GG
TWG US Outstanding Tnvoices G

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group
Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,

We still have not received this payment. Can you please look into this and update us on the current
payment status ASAP?

Thank you!

From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Rebecca Rodriguez |GG

Ce: Caitlin Mazonas <G \ -+ Solano |
TWG US Outstanding Invoices { || GGG

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,

We still have not received this payment. Can you please look into this and update us on the current
payment status ASAP? Alternatively, if you would like to pay for this invoice via ACH/Credit
Card/Debit Card, you can do that by clicking on this self-service payment link:

htps: I

Thank you!

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <~
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 9:22 PM

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas - A . ; Maria Solano ;
TWG US Outstanding Invoices <

22-8546_0303
THAOC_ 1707



Subject: Re: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

I EXTERNAL

Hi all, apologies for this, there was some confusion on our end as we thought this was paid out already. |
will issue out payment on Monday - again, apologies for the delay!

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.0casiocortez.com

On Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 8:42 PM Nathreen Bonnet <} G  ot<:

HI Rebecca,

Can you please advise if this invoice needs to be reissued to a different billing party in order to be
paid? Is that why this hasn’t been paid?

Thank you!

Nathreen Bonnet
Collections Specialist

THE
WALL GROUP

22-8546_0304
THAOC 1708



700 N. San Vicente Blvd.
Suite G600, 6'" Fl
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This message is
not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply and delete
this message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is stricily prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Nathreen Bonnet

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 6:16 PM

To: 'Rebecca Rodriguez'

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas , _
TWG US Outstanding Invoices

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Importance: High

B Maria Solano

Hi Rebecca,
I hope you are well.

This invoice is still outstanding and EXTREMELY overdue. Can you please update us on the current
payment status ASAP?

Thank you!

From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 6:09 PM

To: 'Rebecca Rodriguez |G

Ce: Caitlin Mazonas <[ ENGTcNcNcNNEEEEEEE - Solano
TWG US Outstanding Invoices <| | | GG

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,

22-8546_0305
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

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:12 PM

To: Rebecca Rodriguez <| G

Ce: Caitlin Mazonas || | R 21> Solano <—;
TWG US Oustandinz Invorces - - I
]

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Understood. Thank you for confirming!

From: Rebecca Rodriguez | NG

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:03 PM
To: Nathreen Bonnet < I

Ce: Caitlin Mazonas < >: Maria Solano < ;
TWG US Outstanding Invoices >

Subject: Re: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

I EXTERNAL

Yes, we are taking care of it, and apologies-this should have been taken care of a while ago.

Best,

Rebecca

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 7:14 PM Nathreen Bonnet < ||| N I >  1ot-:

Hi Emily / Naomi / Rebecca,

22-8546_0306
THAOC 1710



We received the attached email from ePayables notifications saying that this invoice was denied
because it is “To be paid out by AOC team -*’ Can you please advise?
Thank you!

Nathreen Bonnet
Collections Specialist

THE
WALL GROUP

700 N. San Vicente Blvd.
Suite G600, 6 FI
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This message is
not to be forwarded to anyone without express writlen consent from sender. If you received this transmission ir error, please notify us immediately by reply and delete
this message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: TWG US Outstanding Invoices < ||| G

Sent: Monday, January 10,2022 11:15 AM

o I
Ce: Caitlin Mazonas <m=,n Bonnet

Subject: [nvoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group
Importance: High

Hi Emily/Naomi,

[ hope you are well.

Please find the attached outstanding invoice open on your account with The Wall Group

and is in ePayables as “In Process”.

I would appreciate it if you could pay this invoice as soon as possible and confirm the expected payment

22-8546_0307
THAOC 1711



date.

Please also send us a remittance advice for our records.

Thanks,

Annaliza Dsouza

THE
WALL GROUP

NEW YORK
LOS ANGELES
LONDON
PARIS

700 North San Vicente Blvd.
Suite G600, 6th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90069

If you receive a request to revise or update our banking information, please telephone your known
contact at IMG/Endeavor immediately to confirm before making any changes.

Voice confirmation is critical to protect against spoofing, phishing and other forms of fraud or

cybercrime.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sarah Snell <
To: Nathreen Bonnet <[} NN
Ce: Maria Solano <

Bece:
Date: Thu, 13 Jan 2022 20:35:43 +0000
Subject: FW: Your Invoice 6504578 has been Denied

Just in care you weren’t aware

Sarah Snell

22-8546_0308
THAOC 1712



Billing Coordinator

THE
WALL GROUP

700 N. San Vicente Blvd.
Suite G600, 6! Fi
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

From: Condé Nast ePayables <l NN
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Sidney Vazquez <IN -, ARModelsLA :
Gaurang Pare! <\ R 11y Matos < _>

Soroya Anglin < Athena Engkabo <N

William Qi <mtefﬂmcm < - Pt Villejo

: Dorothy Lui <— - Michael Cruz

>

; Maria Solano </ N - \comi Jadhav (WNS)
/\n u Nair <IN - Sarah Snell

—~

Subject: Your Invoice 6504578 has been Denied

EXTERNAL

Dear WME IMG HOLDINGS LLC,

We would like to inform you that your invoice number 6504578 in the amount of $344.85 has been
rejected and denied by Condé Nast.

Denied Reason: To be paid out by AOC team -_

Regards,
Condé Nast Disbursements

22-8546_0309
THAOC 1713



If you or any of the authorized account users did not submit this supplier portal activity change request,
please contact us immediately at vendorcontroisgroup@condenast.com.

Need Help?

Vendor profile questions:
¢ Vendor Login
¢ Password and Account Setup
* Registration Form

* Sub-Account Setups

Vendor Controls Team

VendorControlsGroup@condenast.com

elnvoicing questions:
¢ elnvoice Creation and Submission

¢ elnvoice Navigation

Disbursements Customer Service Team

elnvoicing@condenast.com

22-8546_0310
THAOC 1714
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To: 'Rebecca Rodriguez’
Cc: Caitlin Mazonas
Qutstanding Invoices|
From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Fri 2/125/2022 6:41:11 PM

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Re: N/A's payment to Endeavor Parent, LLC dba The Wall Group, LLC via Melio

- Maria Solano] | GGG /G us

Hi Rebecca,

I am not sure if Melio reached out to you, but your payment has been rejected. Can you please advise or
reach out to Melio to find out what happened?

Thank you!

Nathreen Bonnet
Collections Specialist
THE

WALL GROUP
700 N. San Vicente Bivd.

Suite G600, 6 Fi
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This message is
not to be forwarded to anyone without express wiitten consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply and delete this
message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 6:06 PM

To: Rebecca Rodriguez NG
C: Caitlin Mazonas < = - Sol2no - 7/ US

Outstanding Invoices <
Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Hi Rebecca,
I will confirm next Tuesday when it hits our account.

Thank you!

From: Rebecca Rodriguez <

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 5:58 PM

To: Nathreen Bonnet
Cc: Caitlin Mazonas < - Maria Solano <_; TWG US
Outstanding Invoices <G

Subject: Re: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

EXTERNAL

Hi all, | just put payment through - please confirm receipt if you can.

22-8546_0313
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Thanks,
Rebecca

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWwWWw.ocasiocortez.com
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On Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 8:51 PM Nathreen Bonnet ||| GGG \ ot<:

Hi Rebecca,

This invoice is still outstanding and EXTREMELY overdue. Can you please update us on the current payment
status ASAP?

Thank you!

Nathreen Bonnet
Collections Specialist
THE
WALL GROUP
700 N. San Vicente Blvd.

Suite G600, 6 FI
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This message
is not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply and delete
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

To: 'Rebecca Rodriguez' <G

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas J}l NN /== Solano -_; TWG US
Outstanding Invoices G

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group
Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,

We still have not received this payment. Can you please look into this and update us on the current payment
status ASAP?

22-8546_0314
THAOC 1742



Thank you!

From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Thursday, February 17,2022 3:49 PM

To: Rebecca Rodrigue: NG

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas </ \-:i- Solano {7\ G US
Outstanding Invoices | EGTTGN

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group
Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,
We still have not received this payment. Can you please look into this and update us on the current payment

status ASAP? Alternatively, if you would like to pay for this invoice via ACH/Credit Card/Debit Card, you can
do that by clicking on this self-service payment link: htty

Thank you!

From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 9:22 PM
To: Nathreen Bonnet <
Cc: Caitlin Mazonas

Outstanding Invoices

Subject: Re: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

I EXTERNAL

Hi all, apologies for this, there was some confusion on our end as we thought this was paid out already. | will
issue out payment on Monday - again, apologies for the delay!

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.ocasiocortez.com
e T |
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On Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 8:42 PM Nathreen Bonnet <} | GTcNcGNGGGEEEEEEEEE ot

HI Rebecca,

Can you please advise if this invoice needs to be reissued to a different billing party in order to be paid? Is
that why this hasn’t been paid?

Thank you!

22-8546_0315
THAOC 1743



Nathreen Bonnet

Collections Specialist
THE

WALL GROUP
700 N. San Vicente Blvd.

Suite G600, 6 Fi
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This
message is not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply
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
Cc: Caitlin Mazonas <_ Maria Solano <_ TWG US
Outstanding Invoices

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group
Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,

[ hope you are well.

This invoice is still outstanding and EXTREMELY overdue. Can you please update us on the
current payment status ASAP?

Thank you!

From: Nathreen Bonnet
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 6:09 PM
To: 'Rebecca Rodriguez' 4G

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas <l /-2 Solano _ TWG US
Outstanding Invoices _

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

22-8546_0316
THAOC 1744



Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:12 PM
To: Rebecca Rodriguez {1
Cc: Caitlin Mazonas < I - \/2ria Solano < 7\\V/G US

Outstanding Invoices G

Subject: RE: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group

Understood. Thank you for confirming!

From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 6:03 PM

To: Nathreen Bonnet N

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas ; Maria Sg; TWG US

Outstanding Invoices <
Subject: Re: Invoice number A504578 From The Wall Group

EXTERNAL

Yes, we are taking care of it, and apologies-this should have been taken care of a while ago.

Best,
Rebecca

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 7:14 PM Nathreen Bonnet <\ N ' ot<:

Hi Emily / Naomi / Rebecca,

We received the attached email from ePayables notifications saying that this invoice was denied because it
is “To be paid out by AOC team — Can you please advise?

Thank you!

Nathreen Bonnet
Collections Specialist

THE

WALL GROUP
700 N. San Vicente Blvd.

Suite G600, 6" Fi
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This
message is not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
reply and delete this message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: TWG US Outstanding Invoices _

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:15 AM
To:

Cc: Caitlin Mazonas + athreen Bonnet < INNENENEGEGEGEGEGEEEEEE

22-8546_0317
THAOC 1745



Subject: Invoice number 6504578 From The Wall Group
Importance: High

Hi Emily/Naomi,
| hope you are well.

Please find the attached outstanding invoice open on your account with The Wall Group
and is in ePayables as “In Process”.

| would appreciate it if you could pay this invoice as soon as possible and confirm the expected
payment date.

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

-------—-- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sarah sneil |
To: Nathreen Bonnet <
SVENERGIERGE

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 13 Jan 2022 20:35:43 +0000

Subject: FW: Your Invoice 6504578 has been Denied
Just in care you weren’t aware

22-8546_0318
THAOC 1746



Sarah Snell
Billing Coordinator
THE

WALL GROUP
700 N. San Vicente Blvd.

Suite G600, 6" Fl
Los Angeles, CA 90069

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. This
message Is not to be forwarded to anyone without express written consent from sender. If you received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
reply and delete this message and any copies of it from your system. Disclosure or use of any part of this message by persons other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited.

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Condé Nast ePayables <|}|55GTcNINGNGNGNEE

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Sidney Vazquez < ; ARModelsLA GG ; G2urane Patel
; Ruddy Matos </ Soroya Anglin

; Athena Engkabo < ; William Qi

am Steffancin <} R : P<tc Vileio
>; Dorothy Lui _>; Michael Cruz

; Maria Solano < ; Neomi Jadhav (WNS)
Anju Nair < ; Sarah Snell

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

Denied Reason: To be paid out by AOC team _

Regards,
Conde Nast Disbursements

If you or any of the authorized account users did not submit this supplier portal activity change request,
please contact us immediately at vendorcontrolsgroup@condenast.com.

22-8546_0319
THAOC 1747



Need Help?

Vendor profile questions:
¢ Vendor Login
¢ Password and Account Setup
* Registration Form

e Sub-Account Setups

Vendor Controls Team

VendorControlsGroup@condenast.com

elnvoicing questions:
¢ elnvoice Creation and Submission
¢ einvoice Navigation

Disbursements Customer Service Team

elnvoicing@condenast.com

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.ocasiocortez.com

22-8546_0320
THAOC 1748
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3/16/22, 5:42 PM Receipt

THE WALL GROUP LLC
38 WEST 21ST STREET, 11TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 100106
212-352-0777
THE WALL GROUP LLC
Date: ©3/16/2022 05:42:16 PM

CREDIT CARD SALE

AMERICAN EXPRESS

CARD NUMBER: *********-K

TOTAL AMOUNT: $368.94
APPROVAL CD: 2213083
RECORD #: 000

CLERK ID: walladmin
SALES TAX: $0.00
INVOICE #: 6504578

X

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

I AGREE TO PAY THE ABOVE TOTAL AMOUNT
ACCORDING TO THE CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT
(MERCHANT AGREEMENT IF CREDIT VOUCHER)

Merchant Copy

1/2

22-8546_0323
THAOC 1826



3/16/22, 5:42 PM Receipt

THE WALL GROUP LLC
38 WEST 21ST STREET, 11TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10010
212-352-0777
THE WALL GROUP LLC
Date: ©3/16/2022 05:42:16 PM

CREDIT CARD SALE

AMERICAN EXPRESS

CARD NUMBER: **********-K
TOTAL AMOUNT: $368.94
APPROVAL CD: 221303

RECORD #: 000

CLERK ID: walladmin

SALES TAX: $0.00

INVOICE #: 6504578

Customer Copy

22

22-8546_0324
THAOC 1827



EXHIBIT 24

222222222222



22-8546_0326



EXHIBIT 25

222222222222



22-8546_0328



EXHIBIT 26

222222222222



22-8546_0330



EXHIBIT 27

222222222222
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From: Janna Pea

Sent: Sun 9/19/2021 9:32:05 PM

Subject: Invoice for MET attire

Cultural Brokerage Agency - Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez Invoice.pdf

See below and let me know if you have any questions.

22-8546_0334
THAOC_1667



Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC
(DBA Brother Vellies)

Invoice #3519

Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC September 19, 2021
71 Franklin Street

Brooklil NY 11222

Plcasc remit payment to:

Routing :
Account :
EIN

(Chase Bank)

Bill To:
Congresswoman Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Met Gala Gown Rental — September 13, 2021 $1,300.00
Met Gala Handbag Rental — September 31, 2021 $ 170.00
Met Gala Shoe Purchase - Ribbon Pump $ 635.00
Sales Tax 8.5% $ 178.93
__Total . $2,283.93

Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC (DBA Brother Vellies)

71 Franklin Street / Brooklyn, NY 11222

22-8546_0335
THAOC_1668
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From: Janna Pea

Sent: Mon 9/20/2021 7:45:54 PM

Subject: Fwd: Invoice Met Gala Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez
Cultural Brokerage Agency - Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez Invoice.pdf

here you are!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brandon Proctor
Date: Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 3:41 PM
Subject: Invoice Met Gala Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

To: Janna Pea <
Ce: Ace He [ v~ ' -

Hi Janna,
Please find the invoice for the Met Gala with regards to Congresswomen Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez.

Please let me know if there are any questions.
Thanks,

Brandon

Brandon Proctor
|

#*PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS AS OF 11/1/19%**
Absolute Financial Management Inc.

1560 Broadway, Suite 1211

New York, NY 10036

Janna Pea
Executive Vice President
she/her/hers

berlinrosen.com

22-8546_0337
THAOC 1573
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Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC
(DBA Brother Vellies)

Invoice #3519

Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC September 20, 2021
71 Franklin Street

BrookliI NY 11222

Plcasc remit payment to:

Routing : (Chase Bank)

Account :
EIN

Bill To:
Congresswoman Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Met Gala Gown Rental — September 13, 2021 $ 300.00
Met Gala Handbag & Jewelry Rental — September 31, 2021 | $ 450.00
Met Gala Shoe Purchase - Ribbon Pump $ 160.00
Sales Tax 8.875% $ 80.76
_ Total L8907

Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC (DBA Brother Vellies)

71 Franklin Street / Brooklyn, NY 11222

22-8546_0339
THAOC_1575
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Tor  Janna poal A
From: Rebecca Rodriguez

Sent: Mon 3/7/2022 11:31:56 PM

Subject: Re: Invoice Met Gala Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

Ok. We will have to take care of this asap. Can I give you a call tomorrow?

On Mon, Mar 7, 2022 at 10:41 AM Janna Pea _ wrote:

Quick bump as finance is saying they never received the payment via invoice sent. Can you confirm
when/how payment was made?

On Mon, Mar 7, 2022 at 10:40 AM Janna Pea _ wrote:

Rebecca, hi! Tough winter indeed though today's weather is giving me joy. I hope you've been well. I
thought this was completed so apologies that it is not. Will get you something from the team as soon
as I can.

Happy Monday,

Janna

On Thu, Mar 3, 2022 at 4:48 PM Rebecca Rodriguez <\ NG ot

Hi Janna, long time no speak to!
I hope you are well and successfully getting out of hibernation mode - this winter has felt a bit
tougher than normal!

I am reaching out because 1 need to collect payment confirmation to process for the Congresswoman
and to 'close the books' so to speak for the event. Would it be possible for me to get a confirmation
of payment on the invoice from Brother Vellies?

Thank you!

Best,
Rebecca

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWWw.ocasiocortez.com
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On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 3:43 PM Janna Pea <_ wrote:

here you are!

22-8546_0341
THAOC 1556



From: Brandon Proctor |

Date: Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 3:41 PM
Subject: Invoice Met Gala Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

To: Janna Pea_
Ce: Ace He - . Aror2 Jancs -

Hi Janna,
Please find the invoice for the Met Gala with regards to Congresswomen Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez.

Please let me know if there are any questions.
Thanks,

Brandon

Brandon Proctor

**PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS AS OF 11/1/19%**
Absolute Financial Management Inc.

1560 Broadway. Suite 1211

New York, NY 10036

Janna Pea
Executive Vice President
she/her/hers

Janna Pea
Executive Vice President
shefher/hers

22-8546_0342
THAOC 1557



berlinrosen.com

Janna Pea
Executive Vice President
she/her/hers

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

22-8546_0343
THAOC 1558
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From: Na'Kayla James

Sent: Wed 3/9/2022 2:57:58 PM
Subject: Brother Vellies Order #60118
Qrder #60118 Receipt .pdf
Packing_slip.pdf

Hi Rebecca,
Hope you are well. We appreciate your team's support of Brother Vellies. I've attached a receipt and
packing slip of the order. Thank you!

Na'Kayla James

Store Manager
Brother Vellies

71 Franklin Street
Brooklyn, NY 11222 USA
@BrotherVellies

22-8546_0345
THAOC_1570






BROTHER VELLIES

SHIPTO BILLTO
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

United States

No shipping address

Order #60118
March 8, 2022

ITEMS

Met Gala Gown Rental
Met Gala Handbag & Jewelry Rental

Met Gala Ribbon Pump

QUANTITY

10of1

10f1

1of1

Thank you for shopping with us!

Brother Vellies
71 Franklin Street, Brooklyn NY 11222, United States
info@brothervellies.com
brothervellies.com

22-8546_0347
THAOC_1572
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Dave Mitrani
April 15, 2022
Page 2

bow ties were purchased, but Mr. Roberts chose to only wear and keep the bow tie listed for
$270. We accounted for this price in the above calculations. If you believe that our
understanding or calculations in this matter are incorrect, please let us know.

We understand and seek to assist Representative Ocasio-Cortez in her desire to comply with the
laws, rules and regulations that apply to her as a Member of Congress. Toward that end, our
clients are prepared to accept payment from her in the total amount indicated above, which you
may provide directly to us. We reserve all rights, including the right to modify the requested
payment if further review of our clients’ records warrants any such modification.

Please do not hesitate to contact us directly if you have any questions about these matters.

Very truly yours,

= 2

Brian G. Svoboda
Danielle Sivalingam

BGS:mcj

CONFIDENTIAL
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Exhibit A

CONFIDENTIAL
000003 22-8546_0351






Exhibit B
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Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC

(DBA Brother Vellies)

Invoice #3519

Cultural Brokerage Agency LL.C September 19, 2021
71 Franklin Street
Brooklyn, NY 11222

-@brothervellies.com
Please remit payment to:
Routing : IIIII (Chase Bank)
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
Total $2,283.93

Cultural Brokerage Agency LLC (DBA Brother Vellies)

71 Franklin Street /  Brooklyn, NY 11222

CONFIDENTIAL

000016 22-8546_0364
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Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 12:56:48 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Order #63619 confirmed

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 11:12:42 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rebecca Rodriguez

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Two more confirmations incoming later this afternoon!
Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager

Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

Schedule a meeting with me here

www.ocasiocortez.com

-------- Forwarded message -------—
From: Brother Vellies

Date: Tue, May 10, 2022 at 11:11 AM
Subject: Order #63619 confirmed

To: I

BROTHER

YELLIES

Order #63619

Thank you for your purchase!

View your order or Visit our store

Page 1o0f3

22-8546_0367
THAOC_3162



Order summary

Met Gala Invoice x 1

Subtotal

Shipping

Total

Customer information

Billing address
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

United States

Payment method

Ending in [Jj— 5.579.99

YE | s SR A <t v Fimvme
it vou have any guestions

5,579.99

5,579.99
0.00

$5,679.99 USD

, Fepty 1o This emat! or conact us a

Page 20f3

22-8546_0368
THAOC_3163
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To: Fogarty, Kit
Cc: Lauren Hitt  Nishi, Naomi[ |||

From: Rebecca Rodriguez
Sent: Thur 3/17/2022 10:25:56 PM
Subject: Re: VOGUE MET - AOC

Ok sounds good - will follow up with them.
Thank you!

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.0casiocortez.com
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On Thu, Mar 17, 2022 at 6:09 PM Fogarty, Kit _ wrote:

Hi Rebecca,
I unfortunately do not have the access to process something like that.

If you follow up on the chain with the invoice our accounting team may be able to help.

Best,
Kit

Kit Fogarty | Production Coordinator

conpE NasT ENTERTAINMENT | m: [

CONDE NAST
It Starts Here.

Bon Appétit | Epicurious | Condé Nast Traveler | Architectural Digest | GQ Sports | Self | Healthyish | Clever | Basically | Vogue | Vanity Fair | Glamour
GQ | The New Yorker | Allure | Wired | W | Teen Vegue | GQ Style | Pitchiork | Backchannel | Ars Technica | Hive | Them | lris

On Thu, Mar 17, 2022 at 6:08 PM Rebecca Rodriguez <[ NG - ot

Kit, would it be possible to arrange payment via credit card? I don't have access to her banking
information and would rather use a card if that is at all possible.
Thank you!

Best,
Rebecca

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

22-8546_0371
THAOC 1674



WWW.0casiocortez.com
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On Thu, Mar 17, 2022 at 10:16 AM Rebecca Rodriguez || G ot

I just saw it, thank you so much!
Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress

WWW.ocasiocortez.com
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On Thu, Mar 17, 2022 at 9:10 AM Fogarty, Kit _ wrote:

Hi Rebecca,
Our accounting team should have reached out this morning with an invoice.

Please reach out if you need anything else!

Thanks,
Kit

Kit Fogarty | Production Coordinator

conok NasT eNTERTAINMENT | M |GG

CONDE NAST
It Starts Here.

Bon Appétit | Epicurious | Condé Nast Traveler | Architectural Digest | GQ Sports | Self | Healthyish | Clever | Basically | Vogue | Vanity Fair | Glamour
GQ | The New Yoerker | Allure | Wired | W | Teen Vogue | GQ Style | Pitchfork | Backchannel | Ars Technica | Hive | Them | Iris

On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 5:28 PM Rebecca Rodriguez <GS 1 otc:
Hi Kit, here you go:

Contact name Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez

Mailing address | INEEEE

E-mail address
Phone number

22-8546_0372
THAOC_1675



On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 5:25 PM Fogarty, Kit _ wrote:

Hi Rebecca,
Can you please provide with the following for the invoice:

Contact name
Mailing address
E-mail address
Phone number

Thanks,
Kit

Kit Fogarty | Production Coordinator
conp€ nasT enTerTAnmENT | m: [ N

CONDE NAST
It Starts Here.

Bon Appétit | Epicurious | Condé Nast Traveler | Architectural Digest | GQ Sports | Self | Healthyish | Clever | Basically | Vogue | Vanity Fair | Glamour |
GQ | The New Yorker | Allure | Wired | W | Teen Vogue | GQ Style | Pitchfork | Backchannel | Ars Technica | Hive | Them | Iris

On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 3:21 PM Rebecca Rodriguez <l NG ot

If I have something I can make a credit card payment to, yes I think this would suffice.

On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 3:20 PM Nishi, Naomi <_ wrote:

Hi Rebecca,

Copy! Can you please send us invoicing details? Please note accounting is a little under water
and are moving pretty slowly so I'm not sure how quickly they can get this drafted up. Will this
email chain suffice in the meantime for what you need?

On Wed, 16 Mar 2022 at 12:18, Rebecca Rodriguez || G ot

Yes, correct, we are all set on the ride to the Met. Can we get an invoice for $180? We can
split this evenly.

On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 3:11 PM Nishi, Naomi <]} | | | | S (o<
Hi Rebecca and Lauren,

Please see below receipt from the day of the Met - (9/13)

9/13 - Monday
8:30 AM - 10:30 AM

22-8546_0373
THAOC_1676
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Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 16:00:46 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Thank you for your payment

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 3:09:19 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rebecca Rodriguez

To: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)

Second confirmation

Rebecca Rodriguez, Campaign Manager
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez for Congress
Schedule a meeting with me here

www.ocasiocortez.com

------ - Forwarded message -----—-—

From: Condé Nast Account Receivables <_

Date: Tue, May 10, 2022 at 3:04 PM
Subject: Thank you for your payment

To: ALEXANDRIA ocasio corTez |G

CONDE NAST

Hello, ALEXANDRIA OCASIO CORTEZ
We have received your payment,
Payment Amount: $180.00

Received on: May 10, 2022

Payment Authorization Reference:-

You're all set. Please allow 4-5 business days for the payment to be processed and applied to your account.

Thank You!

Condé Nast Account Recelvables Team_

Page 1o0f3

22-8546_0377
THAOC_3168



erecelvables condenast com

22-8546_0378
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5/10/22,3:05 PM - eReceivables CustomerPortal

Receipt

Condé Nast Publications, a division of Advance Magazine Publishers, Inc.

Invoice Number Paid Amount
5055024 $180.00
totat:$180.00
Transaction Date May 10, 2022 03:52 PM
Authorization Reference No -
Payment Method Credit Card
Card Holder Name Alexandria Ocasio Cortez
Credit Card Type Amex
Credit Card Number ************-
Billing Address Alexandria Ocasio Cortez
us

Thank you for your payment.

we've sent a confirmation email to ||| | G

hittps:/fereceivables condenast com/Customer/transaction/details/b5cb7524-c4be-4440-8bas-9696bfadidc7 171

22-8546_0380
THAOC_3167





